
From: Chambers - Watson VP  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2016 2:23 PM 
Subject: AM2015/1 - Four yearly review of modern awards - Family and domestic violence clause 

 
Dear parties 
 
I refer to the above matter which was listed for Mention on 27 October 2016. 
 
The Full Bench has requested that parties provide an update as to the proposed timetabling of 
evidence and expected duration of cross examination of witnesses in advance of the hearing of the 
matter. 
 
Could parties please provide this information by email to chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au by 
2:00pm, Friday 11 November 2016? 
 
Regards 
 
Richard Williamson 
Associate to Vice President Watson 
Tribunal Services Branch 
 
Fair Work Commission  
chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au 
Tel: +61 3 8656 4521 
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401 
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwc.gov.au 
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